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Attn: Linda Williams

Re:  Florida Power & Light Company’s Requests for

Representation by a Qualified Representative
Docket No: (000478-E1

Dear Ms. Williams:

On May 1, 2000, I filed a Request for Representation by a Qualified Representative in the

above referenced docket. On May 12, 2000, I inadvertently filed a duplicate Request and
Affidavit in the same docket. Therefore, please let this letter serve as a formal request to

withdraw the Request for Representation by a Qualified Representative and Affidavit of R. Wade

Litchfield dated May 12, 2000.

this matter,

Very truly yours,
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I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused and appreciate your assistance in



